FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12t Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: ROBERT GATES
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-0986
TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP . FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 D EC 0 5 2815 INTERNET ADDRESS: Robert.Gates@fcc.gov

Indiana Community Radio Corporation
P. O. Box 846
Greenfield, IN 46140

Inre: INTERFERENCE COMPLAINT
W275BD, Greenfield, IN
BLFT-20151120AGX
Facility ID # 143744

Dear Licensee:

This refers to five interference complaints filed by Reising Radio Partners, Inc on
December 5, 2016. All complaints must be resolved. Listener complaints can be filed at
any time. The complaints allege that W275BD is interfering with the reception of
WXCH(FM), Columbus, Indiana.

Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 74.1203, W275BD is required to eliminate any actual
interference it causes. Therefore, it is necessary for W275BD to submit a detailed report
on the attached complaint even if the complainant might have been addressed in a
previous proceeding. For the complaint, the report must include: (1) the name and
address of the complainant; (2) specific devices receiving the interference (i.e. type of
device, manufacturer’s name, model number, and serial number); and (3) any assistance
provided by W275BD for each device allegedly receiving the interference and whether
such interference persists. Each of the complaints must be addressed individually.

- The Commission’s Rules regarding FM translators restrict FM translator stations to
operate strictly on a secondary basis and limit their service. Section 74.1203(a)(3) states
that an FM translator station will not be permitted to continue to operate if it causes any
actual radio signal interference to the direct reception by the public of the off-the-air
signals of any authorized broadcast station.! Actual interference is based on listener
complaints indicating that the signal they regularly receive is being impaired by the
signal radiated by the FM translator station. Section 74.1203(b) states that if the

! An FM translator station creating actual radio signal interference to any authorized broadcast station is
obligated to eliminate the interference, regardless of the location where the impaired signal reception
occurs.



interference cannot be properly eliminated by the application of suitable techniques, the
operation of the offending FM translator station shall be suspended and shall not be
resumed until the interference has been eliminated.

Within thirty days of this letter, W275BD must take appropriate actions required by the
provisions of 47 C.F.R. § 74.1203 to resolve all complaints of interference to fulfill its
obligations. Further action on this complaint will be withheld for a period of thirty days
from the date of this letter to provide W275BD an opportunity to respond. Failure to
correct all complaints within this time may require W275BD to suspend operation
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §§ 74.1203(e) and 74.1232(h).
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Deputy Chief
Audio Division
Media Bureau

Cc: Keith Reising (by email)
Linda Jerome (by email)



12/5/2016 Reising Radio Partners Inc Mail - Reception Problems

, H Mike King <mking@gmix.com>
Reising Radio Partners, inc.

Reception Problems
1 message

MOJO Website <wordpress@mojo1029.com> Tue, Nov 29, 2016 at 1:56 PM
Reply-To: Yes Please! <admin@gmix.com>
To: mking@gmix.com

Do you wish to continue to listen to MOJO 102.9 on your radio? :
Yes Please!

Full Name :
Richard Haehl

Email :
rhhaehl@gmail.com

Phone Number :
8123437696

Where do you listen to MOJO 102,97 {check all that apply) :
work
car

From what address do you listen to MOJO 102.9? :
11642 Weeping Willow CT, Zionsville, Indiana 46077

What type of radio do you use? (check all that apply) :
car
portable

If someone would meet you to install a frequency filter, replace your equipment or provide something else to
restore your reception at no charge... how do you wish to be contacted? :

Email

If you have any additional comments, please enter them below. :

What happened to the MOJO i used to listen to? | got a snarky letter from a high-powered Washington D.C. attorney with
a list of questions | was suppose to respond to while on vacation. | missed the deadline and haven't heard anything

since.

Form submitted from: http://maojo1029.com/reception-problems-2/
Form submitter IP: 64.184.26.98

https:/imail.google.com/mail ufQfui=28i k=531cBdect5&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 1580171ec257e1298siml=1580171ec257e128



12/5/2016 Reising Radio Partners Inc Mail - Reception Problems

ﬁ Wﬁ Mike King <mking@gmix.com>

Reising Radic Partners. Inc.

Reception Problems
1 message

MOJO Website <wordpress@mcjo1029.com> Fri, Dec 2, 2016 at 12:46 PM
Reply-To; Yes Please! <admin@gmix.com>
To: mking@gmix.com

Do you wish to continue to listen to MOJO 102.9 on your radio? :
Yes Please!

Full Name :
mike casse

Email :
macphotoindy@yahoo.com

Phone Number :
317-318-4266

Where do you listen to MOJO 102.9? (check all that apply) :
home

work

car

From what address do you listen to MOJO 102,97 ;
1625 pinecone lane east, greenwood, Indiana 46143

What is your mailing address? :

What type of radio do you use? {(check all that apply) :
boom box

car

portable

If someone would meet you to install a frequency filter, replace your equipment or provide something else to
restore your reception at no charge... how do you wish to be contacted? :
Email

if you have any additional comments, please enter them below. :
Recption has been horrible since a new rap station in Indy went on air. Can only get mojo on radio when about 4 miles

south of home address. Please get Mojo back for the southside of Indy.

Form submitted from: http://mojo1029.com/reception-problems-2/
Form submitter IP; 172.58.172.233

hitps://mail.googie.com/mailiufCf?ui=28ik=531c6dec8b8vi ew=pl&search=inbox&th=158c0adcaedecacslsiml= 158c0adcaeldecacd 1M



12/5/2016 Reising Radio Partners Inc Mail - Reception Problems

ﬁ s ﬂ Mike King <mking@gmix.com>

Reising Radio Partners, inc.

Reception Problems
1 message

MOJO Website <wordpress@mojo1029.com> Fri, Dec 2, 2016 at 7:16 PM
Reply-To: Yes Please! <admin@gmix.com>
To: mking@gmix.com

Do you wish to continue to listen to MOJO 102.9 on your radio? :
Yes Please!

Full Name :
Rachel Taylor

Email :
rachellynntaylor88@gmail.com

Phone Number :
7653180963

Where do you listen to MOJO 102.9? (check all that apply) :
home
car

From what address do you listen to MOJO 102.97 :
8555 new harmony Road, Martinsville, Indiana 46151

What is your mailing address? :
8555 new harmony Road, Martinsville, Indiana 46151

What type of radio do you use? (check all that apply} :
clock

home

car

If someone would meet you to install a frequency filter, replace your equipment or provide something else to
restore your reception at no charge... how do you wish to be contacted? :
Phone

If you have any additional comments, please enter them below. :

Form submitted from: hitp:/mojo1029.com/reception-problems-2/
Form submitter |P: 67.236.231.53

https:/mail google.com/mail/u/0/ui=28ik=531 chdec8b&view=ptésearch=inboxé&th=158c209f375c98¢ 1 &siml=158c200£375c98¢1



11/4/2018 Reising Radio Partners Inc Mail - Reception Problems

Mike King <mking@gmix.com>

Raising Radio Partners. Inc.

Reception Problems
1 message

MOJO Website <wordpress@mojo1029.com> Fri, Nov 4, 2016 at 9:53 AM
Reply-To: Yes Please! <admin@gmix.com>
To: mking@gmix.com

Do you wish to continue to listen to MOJO 102.9 on your radio? :
Yes Please!

Full Name :
john hubler

Email :
hublerj@aol.com

Phone Number :
3177969955

Where do you listen to MOJO 102.9? (check all that apply) :
home

work

car

From what address do you listen to MOJO 102.97 :
8435 s us 31, INDIANAPOLIS, Indiana 46227

What type of radio do you use? (check all that apply) :
car

If someone would meet you to instali a frequency filter, replace your equipment or provide something else to
restore your reception at no charge... how do you wish to be contacted? :
Emait

If you have any additional comments, please enter them below. :
i thought you had changed formats.. i am mad i get a bad signal now.

Form submitted from: http://mojo1029.com/reception-problems-2/
Form submitter IP: 50.195.192.61

hitps imail google.com/mail/w0rui=28ik=531chdecB58view=pt&search=inbox&th=1 582f9d67770ecde&sim|=1582f9d67770ecde



1/17/2018 Reising Radio Partners Inc Mail - Recepticn Problems

H H Mike King <mking@gmix.com>

Reising Radio Partners, inc.

Reception Problems
1 message

MOJO Website <wordpress@mojo1029.com> Tue, Nov 15, 2016 at 1:55 PM
Reply-To: Yes Please! <admin@gmix.com>
To: mKing@gmix.com

Do you wish to continue to listen to MOJO 102.9 on your radio? :
Yes Please!

Full Name :
Ken Curry

Email :
indcub@hotmail.com

Phone Number :
317-484-8963

Where do you listen to MOJO 102.9? (check all that apply) :
home
car

From what address do you listen to MOJO 102.9? :
6619 Black Antler Clrcle, Indianapolis, Indiana 46217

What type of radio do you use? (check all that apply) :
home
car

If someone would meet you to install a frequency filter, replace your equipment or provide something else to
restore your reception at no charge... how do you wish to be contacted? :
Phone

If you have any additional comments, please enter them below. :
i used to get Mojo as far as work downtown indy, but since FCC allowed another station in indianapolis to have the
102.9Mhz frequency i am not even able fo listen to it in greenwood whiteland and even some of Franklin because of the

interference between with 102.9 WXCH and 102.9 W275BD | want my MQJO back

Form submitted from: hitp://majo1029.com/reception-problems-2/
Form submitter IP; 99.49,56.160

hitps /imail googie.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=531c8decB58view=pi&search=inboxath=15869586a5hebefodsim|=15869586achebefd



